2020 Meeting Dates

th

FublicHlestth MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD
McLeod Hazardous Waste Building
1065 5th Ave SE, Hutchinson, MN 55350
And Zoom Meeting -Virtual
October 8th, 2020
9 AMto 11 AM
Agenda
1. Meeting called to order
2. Additions to the Agenda
3. Approval of September 10th 2020 meeting minutes*
4. Fiscal Administration
a. Approval of Expense Report*
b. Approval of Financial Statements*
5. CHS Administrative Items
a. Influenza Vaccine Project 2020 update
b. CICT Updates
c. Credit Card Agreement*
d. WIC Peer Scale Review*
e. 2021 Budget Planning Update
f. State Audit Update
6. COVID Updates per County
7. Other Agenda Items
Adjourn
Attachments:

September 10th, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Expense Report

Financial Statements

Credit Card Agreement

WIC Peer Scale

November 12
December 10"

All meetings are 9-11 unless
otherwise specified




Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

Prevent Pramote. Protect 1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direet Line (507) 766-3531
icclcer McLeod Sibley Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Thursday, September 10, 2020
9AM to 11AM
Held via Zoom Meeting

Board Members

Beth Oberg...........present Ron Shimanski...... present Bill Binskes:. s, absent
Joe Tacheny.........present Joe Nagel.............absent Bobbie Harder....... present
Mike Housman.... .. absent Rich Pohlmeier......present Joy Cohrs............present

Staff Present

Kiza Olson............present Berit Spors............present
Diane Winter......... present Amanda Maresh.....present Klea Rettman........ present
Rose Anderson...... present Meghan Mohs........absent Rachel Fruhwirth...absent

1. Meeting called to order by Commissioner Bobbie Harder at 9:00 a.m.
2. Introduction of McLeod HHS Director Berit Spors.*

3. Additions to the Agenda*
Motion to approve the agenda by Rich Pohlmeier and seconded by Ron Shimanski to
approve the agenda with addition of item 6. e. WIC Peer Wage Scale. Motion carried by roll
call vote with all board members in approval.

4. Approval of August 13, 2020 Meeting Minutes*
Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Ron Shimanski to approve the August 13, 2020
minutes as written. Motion carried by roll call vote with all board members in approval.

5. Fiscal Administration*

a. Approval of Expense Report
Motion to approve June, July, and August 2020 Expense Reports by Ron Shimanski and
seconded by Beth Oberg. Roll call vote taken with all board members in approval.
Motion carried.

b. Approval of Financial Statements*
Motion by Beth Oberg and seconded by Joy Cohrs it was agreed by roll call vote with all
board members voting yes, to approve the financial statements for August 2020. Motion
carried.

6. Administrative ltems

a. Influenza Vaccine Project 2020*
Kiza Olson provided a summary of the Grant Request for Proposal for Influenza Vaccine
Projects 2020 stating a work group, with Julie Kloeckl heading, has been formed to write
grant. One advantage sited; it presents a mobile opportunity to vaccinate for influenza.
Grant presented to bring awareness and information to board, therefore, no vote
necessary.

b. Credit Card Policy*
CHS Administrator requested increasing the (only) CHS credit card limit from $1500 to
$3,000. Motion to raise the CHS credit card limit to $3,000 by Beth Oberg and seconded



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

by Ron Shimanski. Roll call vote taken with all board members voting yes. Motion
carried.

c. Credit Card Agreement*®
Discussion held on need to update and clarify language of credit card policy. With
multiple users, there is a need to have a clearly stated and understandable user policy.
CHS Administrator will take board considerations and revise policy with intent to present
at next meeting for board approval.

d. WIC Peer opening
CHS Administrator will begin hiring process for open position.
Motion to hire one additional part-time (approximately 6 hrs. a week) WIC Peer
Breastfeeding Counselor made by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Rich Pohimeier.
Roll call vote taken with all board members voting in favor. Motion carried.

e. WIC Peer Wage Scale*
CHS director explained her methodology to formulate wage schedule.
Motion to approve the WIC Peer Wage Scale made by Ron Shimanski and seconded by
Beth Oberg. Roll call vote taken with all board members voting in favor. Motion carried.

7. Other Agenda ltems
a. County Updates (Meeker, McLeod, Sibley)

McLeod update presented by Amanda Maresh: Currently at 400 cases per MEDSS, 1
death.
Very successful mass testing event on 8/20. Huge thanks to Meeker, Sibley and CHS
staff and our 2 commissioners who helped with this event. Results from the testing event
are as follows: 723 negative results, 61 positive results, 3 “likely positive” and 4 “test not
performed.” These results indicate a 7.7% positivity rate (positive tests per 100 tests
performed) for those who participated in the event.
https://www.co.mcleod.mn.us/COVID%2019/COVID-19%20News%20Release%20-
%20HHS%20Testing%20Event. pdf
We've taken on the majority of the CICT for our County. We have 5 people who are
helping with this. MDH still taking care of the calls on weekends/holidays. We've done
this many calls so far: 24, since 8/24.Currently determining which model we’'d like to
continue moving forward...stick with what we're doing vs. regional model. We continue
to reach out to businesses when clusters are identified. A joint meeting is held with LPH,
the business and MDH. Continue to meet Essential Service requests...mostly food and
cleaning supplies.
Continue working with community partners, schools, LTCs, etc. Many of our schools are
in a hybrid model due to our recent high numbers. We are hoping that number goes
down in the upcoming weeks, but time will tell.
Social Services has taken on additional work to allow Public Health to focus more on
covid-19.
Meeker update by Diane Winter: 134 positives and 2 deaths. Numbers steady, until an
uptick within last two weeks. Continue to provide essential services. Temporary part-time
casual case investigator contact tracer hired 2.5 weeks ago. Training complete with
exception of access to MEDSS system (that training provided by MDH and employee on
vacation). Once MEDSS training complete, will then be able to reach people. Decision
needs to be made to do work on behalf of Meeker, or as a CHS and contributing to the
regional model, by end of week. Continue to reach out to all positive cases to meet their
needs and assure they understand the perimeters of situation, and who to contact with
issues. Hoping with contact tracing to reduce time and duplication when contact tracer




Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direrct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1454

begins work and also gain insight to building a model for regional level. All long-term
care/assisted living facilities are testing per guidelines and utilizing the14 day positivity
rate, anticipate an increase in numbers. Business employers have not had positive
clusters, however, we will be ready to consult should need arise. Three of four county
schools cross county lines, all with a higher COVID case rate, ACGC is in a hybrid
learning model for high school, elementary is in person; all other districts are in person.
Communicating with school administration and meeting with school nurses on monthly
basis. MDH has been extremely helpful and has included PH in weekly briefing and
recently added school nurses, which facilitates everyone being on same page. Great
resource for supplying PPE’s, especially community partners unable to access through
normal supply chains. County EOC continues to meet on every other week basis with no
recent updates. CARES Act funding allowing for changes in the WIC and immunization
area creating a better delivery system with additional rooms, private meeting spaces,
and more refrigerator/freezer space for vaccine. Community leaders have been identified
to assist with communication within the Hispanic population. Praised McLeod county for
COVID testing day, very professional, organized and was refreshing to do hands on
work.

Commissioner Bobbie Harder questioned if communication coming from MDH to Public
Health agencies has improved since the beginning of COVID? Diane Winter reports she
feels the situation has improved with better communication on the part of both MDH and
Public Health. Amanda Maresh concurs and adds, unfortunately, there are so many silos
within MDH it complicates communication; therefore, continues to be a work in progress.

Sibley update by Klea Rettman: Oak Terrace notified Public Health two weeks ago
needing testing two times each week, situation has improved and there is an employee
who will keep posted if needs should arise. Reports 156 positive cases. Sibley East
School numbers have increased, so switched to some hybrid vs all in person schooling.
CHS Update*
Kiza Olson, CHS Administrator, shares:
e CHS is running smoothly.
e Still identifying how CHS staff member will work on investigation and contact
tracing.
e There are budgets ending September 30"™: Title 5, PHEP and CRI and WIC Peer
Breastfeeding with SHIP beginning in November.
e Auditors have extended the September 30" deadline to have completed audit
ready on October 30, 2020 and will then report to board. Updates are positive.
o Conversations with benefit group have begun for CHS staff for open enroliment.
Other
CHS Administrator questioned how to proceed with hiring process for WIC Peer
Breastfeeding position. McLeod offered their HR and County Website, which worked well
with last hiring. The board agreed to use same process.

Question raised, discussion held and decision made to hold October 8, 2020 board
meeting both via Zoom and in-person at the HHW building meeting room.



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336

8. Adjourn

Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Fax Number (320) 864-1484

Board Vice Chair, Bobbie Harder called meeting adjourned at 9:53 a.m. following motion by
Ron Shimanski and seconded by Rich Pohlmeier to adjourn meeting. Board voting in

unanimous agreement. Motion carried.

Attachments:

August 13th, 2020 Meeting Minutes
Expense Report

Financial Statement

Influenza Vaccine Project 2020
Credit Card Policy

Credit Card Agreement

WIC Peer Job Description

WIC Peer Wage Scale

2020 Meeting Dates

October 8"
November 12"
December 10™

All meetings at 9-11 a.m. unless
otherwise specified

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary

Date




1)o7 afeq 0z0Z/2/6 Pawnd
0OHIOM 33|OAU] [EIIWY SHD STOT

Aujigesig g 3317 ‘|lzauaq T000-£0S80-6 | O¥'Z9L S [0TST-T0S89 | 3N SU| 9417 pJepuelg AduRlRY | MsE
$30IAJBS [BUOISSRJONd| 5979 00T S3DIAJIBS [BUOISSRJ01d JUBIG Y3[eaH J1jgNd [BI07] 1690L 05’8797 S £0T55 N | Joupny 31eisayl jo g |dse
S30IAJBS [BUOISSBIONG |  $929 001 SBDINISS [ELIDISS30.d 1UBJD Y1jeaH dljgnd [E207 oz-8ny 00'0S6C $| SSESS NI uiesH 5

211qnd AJuno) Jaa3n
BuiBpol| g9gEg [4%4 "3SIIAl %8 Buplied/8uiBpoi/siean | jueso AuowueH 103loud 0z-3ny 0€'89 S 0SESS NIA pIal|oH auuear das-z
uawAheq 10} vOSEIY Jaqunp 3290 Ew“_uu_”_u”_.ﬂum._u unoady S5B|D JUNO2Y # 2210AU] unowy uawAied | apod-diz Jopuap ._M_uu”umm.; WeN Jopuap
020z ‘z Jaquiardas
SININAY IJI0ANI 5@ 01 papeojdn aleq

SAINIAYIS HLTVIH ALINNWINOD AF18IS-A0ITIN-HINTIN



Tio g alleg 0202/9T/6 PatuLd
HOOGYIOM #3[0AU| [ELIWIY SHI §TOT
$93IA2G 13 S3BARY) a0 05€9 (0] 8 S32IAIBS 7§ sa8IeYD JPYI0 Jgvdd 0Z88L 00°00S S [£TTT-2£295| NI UBLWSSNH 4}aqezl3 dagar
sallnlas g safieyd 120 0SE9 €01 S3MUAIRG g Sasleyd 1ayiQ L......._nlv Toot 0000 S GGESS NI | [eudsoH [euowa |y 18ysay [desst
L
S3IIAI3S |BUOISSRjO1d S929 [o]>rd S32IAI95 |RUOISS3101d Ayunwwod-4|HS 87T 0SZI6T S 60655 NIA 77 '2z0|A 2uueor dasaT
uonescnp3 Jo FuUIUaAI UY|  09E9 e Guuesy juelq Auowiieyy 133lolg 0z-dss 91°8¢ 3 05£55 NI PlL{OH auuEa] dog-at
S32IA13G [BUOISS3J01 5979 00T S30IAIIS |BUOISSDI01Y 1uelq YieaH ogng (2307 0SZ08T SYTOLT S S5ESS NIN d11d ‘Suisaiwyss dasgT
1§ yinag ‘Aemuo)
ARg Joj nsey RqunN P40 Euhwoﬂ.ﬁ_.su Y. ED Y # AU unowryuswieq | apad-dz soprap h“wﬂﬂ susey sopuap
0202 ‘9T lequiaidas
SINIWAYC IDTI0OANI SQD o1 papeojdn 3ieq

SAONAYIS HLTVIH ALINAWINOD AFTEIS-GOTTDN-HINIIW



o1 38ed OTOT/ET/E PRILKY
XSXIU[-UD SIBULRG YeSH

97’605t S Tvi0oL

winjwald StoT YET 2Jeys AJuno)-su| aj 13 yijeaq JURID) J33d DM LS VEY S
ajueansu| yjesy J1aqoRp
wnwaid| sv0Z 0£T 2JeYS AUN0]-5U| )] B YyeaH Runwiwo)-diHS 95°98€ [3
a2ueinsu| yjjeaH Jaqoyap
wnwaig|  svoz z05 2JeYS AJUNO-5U| 1 8 YIeaH | sseupaiedaig Ausdiow] 0L98T'T S
3JURINSU| Y}jE3H J1aqolaQ
wnjwald SboT 144 a1eyg AJunod-suj aji g YyHeaH uwpy-Jim LSVEY S
@2URINSU| Y}|BSH J3G0320
wnjwaid|  svoz 71z aleys Ayunod-suj aji1 g yyeaH | Juess Auowney 3asfolg 98'990'T & Juawied opewony
23Uednsuj y3jeaH JaqoPp INIT-NO s3Bued pjesy
ewAg Joj uoseEy Jequiny 28{g0 E-....--u“ﬁ!u unaxy $50[3 W0y EL- T wnowy Juswieg | 2pod-diz Jopuan hﬂ..ﬂw: A Japusp STAIPPY Jopusy auwey Jopusp
ozoz/ee/e :$QJ o3 papeojdn ajeq
juawheq olny 10} wesdoid Aq umopyea.g Qz0z/9z/6 ajeq Aeg-o1ny aujup

S3DIAMIS HLTYAH ALINNININDD AFTEIS-GOITON-HINIIW



020Z/€Z/E Paiukd

TR XSPCHOOGRIOM B30AU( [ELI|LWBY UBZHAA
6E'08S S vi0L
auoyd |22 €079 DET SuolEJIUNWWO) Ajunwwo)-diHs S5 TS <
p.ed Jje ‘auoyd (22 €029 44 SUCHEJIUNWWOD UIWPY-DIAA 55715 S
pJed Jie ‘suoyd a3 €029 zZ0S SUClIEJUNWWAO) ssaupaJedald Aduagiawy 95’16 S
pJea Jie ‘suoyd |22 €0Z9 F4T3 SuUoHEIIUNWWO) juesg AuowaeH 133[04d SS'IS 3
paes sie ‘auoyd |33 €079 0ot SUOHEIIUNWIWOD) JUBID Y3eaH 2l|qnd B30T 9516 S
sauoyd ||a] 133d JIM €079 T4 SUOREIIUNILIO) jueln tagd Jim 096%89£586 9T S uawAed adewony
INIT-NOQ - UOZLISA
IusWARg Joj uoseey Jequnp ejqo E-.”--“..”___”_H!u uncIy B[] JnaTy # BjoAU| winowy WwawAed | apod-d(z Jopuap u““_-m: Ay sopusp, SSappY JOPURA, ‘awe Jopuap
o0zoz/Ez/6 502 o3 papee|dn aieq
juawied oy Joj weidoid Aq umopyealg 0z0z/zZl6 apey sem usWAEd-CINY SU(UO 3380

S3JIAYIS HLTYIH ALINNIWINDD ATN8IS-A0ITIN-UNFIW




Tjo1afed

OTOZ/BZ/6 PRI
XSPCDZOZ SOOI M SFuawhed Ajuno]

99°LTTET § |eloL
0Z0Z Mnf diHS| 5989 DET JuawAed Aunod diHs dIHS ETOVEE S
0ZOZ AInfFDIm| 9589 sZT uawAed AJuno) JiIm UIUPY-DIM ESLBBE § GSESS NW [IETE] 0se Auno) sayaap
3)INS AQWIOOH N +TT
wawheg Joj uosasy Jequin A0 2 _!..!.”!u unoay S3R[) JUNeYy & Rjons JUNoWy JuswAeg opad-diz Jopuan ..ovz_-.u-m_., A Jopuap SS3UPPY JOpUBA DuseN JOpUB,
0z0z/8t/6 50D o1 papeojdn aieq

YO 153ND3Y ININAYC IDI0ANI

S3JIAY¥3S HLTVIH ALINNIWINGD A3T8IS-GO3F1DIAFEINIIN




DZOL/ST/6 pHIupd

e XSDZOT Y OOPHOA RUIWARY AJuncD
|
LTLIEY & |e30L
ozoz Anroim| 9589 stz JuswAed Aunod Jim UILPY-DIM LTLIEY  $|  9EESS NI a0u39 | ‘N aAy udsuusH 16E7 Auno) poataw
wswAeg Joj uoseey Jegquiny 1300 E-.“_-o“_.._““hlu wnoay SSE[] JWNOTIY # e3100U) wnowy wewieg | apod-diz Jopuap ..“..H-m: A3p) Jopuap STRIPPY JOPUIN away sopunp,
0zoz/st/6 :5@) 03 papeojdn ayeq

=

N0 153N0D3Y INIWAYd IDI0ANI
S3NAYIS HLTVIH ALINNININOD AF19I5-G0T1ON-4INIIN




TioTeey

OZOZ/STf6 pripd
XEX0ZOZ YoogYioM RUIWARd Auno)

TTTE0S § =01
0z0zZ AINrdiHS| 5989 i34 juawied AJuno) diHS dIHS Teelis o
0zoz AInr JIM 9589 STt juawded Auno) Jim ulwpy-2Im 0Z'TIS8T S PEESS NN plojpeg LETX0GISYIB TTT Aqunoj As|qis
JuswiAng oj gy meg
o SSYIININO | ias0ig e Y e ey 4 910n sunouy wiouteg | spexazscpusn | o8 | Ay sopuen sseuppy Jopusp auiep sopusy
ozoz/szfe 15@D 01 papeojdn 3leq

YO0 1SIND3Y ININAVA IJOANI

S3DIAN3AS HLTVIH ALINNIANINDD AF18IS-QOTDN-YINIIN




Tio1aled

0TOT/6L/6 PRIUG
HDAQHISM FIOAU| [EIYWEY SHD BTOT

das-of

das-of

das-of

das-0g

Aupiqesig g 34 ‘|euaq 1000-£05806 TIU'LEE'T 5§ |0TS2-T0S89 | 3N ujoaun 01STB XCd Od plepuess aduelay
sa3IM8S 1§ sadley) Jayio 0SE9 0gT 53210135 13 saEleyD ;BYI0 Ajunwiwo)-diHS 0z-das 0T'908 § v09s NN UcsJspuaH 887 X08 [ooYRs
Od 15 UlEN 0T "Meyd Aizunog map ejosasuuny
S32[/J3S [eUOISS3L0Id S9¢9 oot S3VNNIBS |RUC|SS}0Id Juelg YijeaH Al|gqnd |07 0z-d35 00'060°E § SSESS NIA Pl@l3ya3n 05T 3uns YajeaH dlqnd AIunod Jaxasin
‘BAY BQUIO2IOH N ¥TIT
suad 0SEg LET s22135 g sediey] JaYI0 JuBID UoljuaAa.ld apdIng TSTE6ET T8'9E & |98BTE-TTESL | XL SE||eg 98TETT JjJomisN ssajpunog
%08 Od 981 3daQ
wawAeg Joj voseay Jaquiny Bafgo E-.u-““.“_ﬂ:u WwNoadYy £59|7 JUNE2IY & w20y apo)-diz sopuep, sopuap Ao sopuep SSRIPPY JOpUIN Qwapn JopuIp
020z ‘0€ Jaquaydag
SLN3WAYd 3DI0ANI ‘52 01 papeojdn 21eq

S3DIAYIS HLTVIH ALINNIWINDD ATN8IS-A0F1IN-4IHIIN




1207 Menuer aniday]

‘3siel
: : ; : i } ) v9'ST 8T'ST S| vLvt WEERBISHIM
€T6T S |/98T S |E€T8T $|(094T S$|604T S |6S9T S |TIT9T S |9 S S squemailiag
gol paiadxa
0T JBaA 6 Jeaj g 1ea\ / leaj g Jeap G 1ea, TN ¢ 1eaj 7 leaj T Jeaj 3y3 3ujwiopiad
saado|dwy
3|eas Aed peaq Jaad JIM
"asiel
. . . . . . . . . . %€ B 9A1923l |[Im
VLT $|969T S |Lv9T $|66ST  $|TSST S |L0ST S |€9vT S |0TPT S |6LET S |6EET S SiiataEpa
gol pa1adxs
0T JeaA 6 JeaA g Ieaj [ Jeaj g Jea\ G Jeaj ¥ JEDA € 1B\ 7 Jea) T Jeaj 3y3 3ujwioped

saaAojdw3

ajeas Aed 1234 DIM




Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services
Credit Card User Agreement

| agree to the following regulations regarding the use of the Credit Card at Meeker-McLeod-
Sibley Community Health Services:

1. l understand that | am making financial commitments on behalf of Meeker-McLeod-Sibley
Community Health Services and will strive to obtain the best value for the organization.

2. | will not allow another person to use the Credit Card and | am responsible for any and all
charges | make.

3. lunderstand that under no circumstances will | use the Credit Card to make personal
purchases for myself or for others.

4. 1 will report all purchasing activity on the CHS Credit Card Tracking Spreadsheet. All receipts
will be scanned/saved in the Receipt Folder.

5. Upon termination of employment, whether for retirement, voluntary, or involuntary reasons,
| will no longer make purchases using the Credit Card and will return the card if applicable.

Employee Signature

Employee Name Printed

Date



